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PRESENT TO BOARD:  JANUARY 22, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS    

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

     Item 5.1 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Jonathan Spence NSF SWERVE Grant Specialist 11/18/24
Micaela Ford Coordinator, OCIS Hardee 12/09/24

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date
Sheryl McGrath Instructor, Dental Hygiene 01/06/25

III. RESIGNATIONS: Position
Janine Ganaban Radiography 12/11/24
Tiffany Hernandez Dental Hygiene Instructor 12/12/24
Sharon Stewart Nursing Education 12/13/24

IV. RETIREMENTS:
Name Position Effective Date
Elizabeth Andrews Professor, English 6/20/25
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V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2024-25, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Janine Ganaban Radiography III
Tiffany Hernandez Dental Hygiene III
Denise Miriani ABE/GED/ESOL/Driver Education III
Dalton Payne ABE/GED/ESOL III
Timothy Staton OSHA, Safety, First Line Manager, New Miner IIIB
Sharon Stewart Nursing II
Lotaya Taylor-Berroa Nursing II
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